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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 10:12 AM
To: 'rsmith'
Subject: RE: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 20180009 

(Docket 20180009 (OPEN) -- Nuclear cost recovery clause) / Docket No. 170009-EI / 
Nuclear cost recovery clause

Good morning Mr. Smith, 

Per your request, we have added you as an interested person to Docket 20180009 and you will remain in Docket 
20170009 as well. 

Yes, Docket 20170009-EI and 170009-EI are the same, our new system requires the full year (2017) now.   

If you need any further assistance, please don’t hesitate to email us. 

Sincerely, 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 

 

From: rsmith [mailto:rsmith@myacc.net]  
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 8:28 PM 
To: Records Clerk; Office Of Commissioner Clark; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office 
of Commissioner Polmann; 'Robert H. Smith ' 
Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 20180009 (Docket 20180009 (OPEN) -- 
Nuclear cost recovery clause) / Docket No. 170009-EI / Nuclear cost recovery clause 

 

Dear Records Clerk,     

Please add me to Docket No. 20180009-EI as an interested party.   

Please advise if Docket 20170009-El is the same as Docket No. 170009-EI.   

I think that this is the case. If I recall correctly there was notification that the numbering was changed.  When you search 
for 170009 Docket 20170009 comes up in the search.  Please confirm that the records from the old numbered cases 
have been moved over to the new Dockets as well. 
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I would like to remain on Docket No. 170009-EI and be added to Docket 20180009-EI to reestablish/establish my status 
as an interested party to remain on the Docket(s) Mailing List(s). 

I would like to be on the Docket(s) email distribution list(s) for any current/future email correspondence.   

Thanks in advance for your help. 

My contact information is: 

Robert H. Smith 

11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523 

Coral Springs, FL 33076 

Email: rpjrb@yahoo.com 

Thanks, 

Robert H. Smith 



3

 

 

 

 

 

Confidentiality Statement 

DOCKET NO. 20181 
FILED 1/2/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 0001 
FPSC - COMMISSIOI\ 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear cost recove1y clause. DOCKET NOS. 20 170009-El, 20 180009-El 
ORDER NO PSC-20 18-0009-PCO-El 

--------------~ISSUED: January 2, 20 18 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2018 DOCKET NUMBER 

To avoid confusion and reduce administrative handling problems in this active and 
continuing docket, we are establishing a new docket number for the ca lendar year 20 I 8. 
Beginning January 2, 2018, Docket No. 20 170009-El, In re: Nuclear cost recoverv clause will be 
identi fied as Docket No. 20 180009-EI. 

The establishment of a new docket number is for administrative convenience only and the 
Commission retains its continuing jurisdiction over matters considered in previous nuclear cost 
recovery dockets. 

The new docket number will be used by all parties on the effective date of January 2, 
2018, and thereafter. Intervenors will I)()t remain as parties to this docket unless they notify the 
Office of Commission Clerk in writing of their intent to remain parties. Intervenors and 
interested persons must reestablish their status to remain on the docket mai ling list. 

It is therefore 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that beginning Janua1y 2, 2018, 
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 20 170009-EI, shall be part of Docket No. 
20 180009-EI. It is further 

ORDERED that the Commission shall retain jurisdiction over matters considered m 
previous nuclear cost recovery dockets. 



4

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The 
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of 
this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned.  In this regard, if you received this telecopy 
in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original. 

 

From: rsmith [mailto:rsmith@myacc.net]  
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 6:05 PM 
To: 'Records Clerk' <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 'Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us' 
<Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us>; 
'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us' <Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us' 
<Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us' 
<Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us' 
<Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Robert H. Smith ' <rpjrb@yahoo.com> 
Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 170009-EI / Docket No. 160009-EI / 
Nuclear cost recovery clause 

 

Dear Records Clerk,     

Please add me to Docket No. 170009-EI as an interested party.   

I would like to remain on Docket No. 160009-EI and be added to Docket 170009-EI to reestablish/establish my status as 
an interested party to remain on the Docket(s) Mailing List(s). 

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

DOCKET NO. 170C 

FILED JAN 03, 201 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 
FPSC - COMMISSI 

BEFORE THE FLORJDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear cost recove1y clause. DOCKET NO. 160009-EI 
DOCKET NO. 170009-El 
ORDER NO. PSC-17-0009-PCO-EI 

------------------" ISSUED: January 3, 2017 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2017 DOCKET NUMBER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

To avoid confusion and reduce admin istrative handl ing problems in this active and 
continuing docket, we arc establishing a new docket number for the calendar year 20 17. 
Beginning Janua1y 3, 20 17, Docket No. 160009-EJ, In re: N uclear cost recovery clause will be 
identified as Docket No. 170009-El. 

The establishment of a new docket number is for admin istrative convenience only and the 
Commission retains its continuing jurisdiction over matters considered in previous nuclear cost 
recovery dockets. 

The new docket number will be used by all parties on the effective date of January 3, 
2017, and thereafter. Intervenors will not remain as parties to this docket un less they notify the 
Office of Commission Clerk in writing of their intent to remain parties. Intervenors and 
interested persons must reestabl ish their status to remain on the docket mai ling list. 

It is therefore 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that beginning January 3, 2017, 
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 160009-EJ, shall be part of Docket No. 170009-
El. It is further 

ORDERED that the Commission shall retain jurisdiction over matters considered 111 

previous nuclear cost recovery dockets. 
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From: rsmith [mailto:rsmith@myacc.net]  
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2016 8:05 PM 
To: 'Records Clerk' <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: 'Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us>; 
'Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us' 
<Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us>; 'Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us>; 
'Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us' <Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 160009-EI / Docket No. 150009-EI / 
Nuclear cost recovery clause 

 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Please add me to Docket No. 160009-EI as an interested party.   

I would like to remain on Docket No. 150009-EI and be added to Docket 160009-EI to reestablish/establish my status as 
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

DOCKET NO. 160009-EI 

FILED JAN 04, 2016 
DOCUMENT NO. 00009-· 
FPSC - COMMISSION Cl 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 150009-EJ 
DOCKET NO. 160009-EI 
ORDER NO. PSC-16-0009-PCO-El 

______________ ___J ISSUED: January 4, 2016 

ORDER ESTABUSHTNG 2016 DOCKET NUMBER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

To avoid confusion and reduce administrative handling problems in this active and 
coutinuiug docket, we are establishing a uew docket uumber for the ca lendar year 2016. 
Beginning January 4, 20 16, Docket No. 150009-EI, In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause will be 
identified as Docket No. 160009-El. 

The establishment of a new docket number is for administrative convenience only and the 
Conunission retains its continuing jurisdiction over matters considered io previous uuclear cost 
recovery dockets. 

The uew docket number will be used by all parties on the effective date of 
January 4, 20 l 6, and thereafter. Intervenors will not remain as parties to this docket tmless they 
ootit)' the Office of Commission Clerk in writiog of their intent to remaiu parties. Intervenors 
and interested persons must reestablish their status to remain on the docket mailing list. 

It is therefore 

ORDERED by tbe Florida Public Service Commission tbat begim1.ing January 4, 2016, 
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 150009-El, shall be part of Docket No. l 60009-
EI. It is further 

ORDERED that the Commission shall retain jtrrisdiction over mailers considered m 
previous rJuclear cost recovery dockets. 
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From: Rsmith[rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Saturday, January 3, 2015 11:03 AM 
To: 'Records Clerk' 
Cc: 'Commissioner.Patronis@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us'; 
'Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us' 
Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 150009-EI / Docket No. 140009-EI / 
Nuclear cost recovery clause 

 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Please add me to Docket No. 150009-EI as an interested party.   

I would like to remain on Docket No. 140009-EI and be added to Docket 150009-EI to reestablish/establish my status as 
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

t-ILt:U JAN U<! , <!Ul!:> 

DOCUMENT NO. 0000! 
FPSC - COMMISSION ' 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear cost rec"overy clause. DOCKET NO. 140009-EI 
DOCKET NO. 150009-El 
ORDER NO. PSC-15-0009-PCO-El 

-----------------"ISSUED: January 2, 2015 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2015 DOCKET NUMBER 

BY Tl IE COM~1 1SSION: 

To avoid confusion and reduce administrati\•e handling problems in this active and 
continuing docket. we are establishing a new docket number for the calendar )Car 2015. 
Beginning January 2. 2015, Docket No. 140009-El, In re: Nuclear cost rccovep• clause will be 
identified as Docket No. 150009-EI. 

The establishment of a new docket number i~ for administrative convenience only and the 
Commission retains its continuing jurisdiction over matters considered in previous nuclear cost 
recovery dockets. 

The new docket number will be used by all parties on the e iTectivc date of January 2. 
2015, and thereafler. Intervenors will not remain as panics to this docket unless they notify the 
Office of Commission Clerk in writing of their intent to remain panics. Intervenors and 
interested persons must reestablish their status to remain on the docket mailing list. 

It is therefore 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that beginning January 2, 2015. 
all matters previously the subject of Docket No. 140009-EI. shall be pan of Docket No. 150009-
EI. 1t is further 

ORDERED that the Commission shall retain jurisdiction over matters considered tn 

previous nuclear cost recovery dockets. 
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From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2014 7:44 PM 
To: 'Records Clerk' 
Cc: Commissioner.Balbis@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Edgar@psc.state.fl.us; Chairman.Brise@psc.state.fl.us; 
Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us; Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Reestablish/Establish my Status as an Interested Party in Docket No. 140009-EI / Docket No. 130009-EI / 
Nuclear cost recovery clause 

 

Dear Records Clerk, 

Please add me to Docket No. 140009-EI as an interested party.   

I would like to remain on Docket No. 130009-EI and be added to Docket 140009-EI to reestablish/establish my status as 
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

FILED JAN 02. 2014 
DOCUMENT NO. ()()()()9..14 
FPSC • COMMISSION CLERK 

DOCKET NO 140009-EI 

DEFORE TilE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKIITN0.130009·EI 
OOCKIITNO. 140009-El 
ORDER NO. PSC·I4-0009·PCO.EI 

----------------' ISSUED: JMII:ll')' 2. 201 4 

ORDER ESTAB!.!Sii!NG 2014 [)OCKEI NUMBER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

To avoid eonfusoon Md reduce odministmlivc handling problems in this active Md 
conlinuing docket. "" m establishing o new docket number for the ealend11r year 201 4. 
lkgioming JunUUI)' 2. 2014. Docket No. 130009-fll. In re: Nucle!lt cos recoverv c!ouss: "111 be 
identified as Dockel No. 140009-EI. 

Tbc CSiablishmcnt of a~"' docket number is for lldministnoth'<: oonvenienee only Md the 
Commission retains itS oontinuing jurisdiction O\ cr maucrs oonsidered in previous nuolear cost 
=c)\'<:')' docketS. 

Tbc nc\\ docLet number \\111 be uss:d b) all panics on tbe eiTecth't dale of Jan\131')' 2. 
2014, Md tberuficr. lniCt\cnors "ill not remain as panocs 10 lhis docket unless 1hey noufy lhe 
Office of Commission Cleric in writing of their inlenl to remain paniC$. Intervenors Md 
inlcrested persons must reesaablish !heir sllltus 10 remain on 1he docket mailing list. 

h is 1herefore 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission !hat bcgiMing JMuary 2, 2014. 
all matters prt\iously the subject of Docket No. 130009-EI. shall be pan of Docket No 140009· 
EL hisf~r 

ORDERED lha1 lhe Commission sba.ll main jurisdoction o,·cr matters considered in 
pn:.;ous nucle11r eos1 reeo,·cry dockCIS. 
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




